EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE SUB (FINANCE) COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 8 May 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Efficiency and Performance Sub (Finance) Committee held at Guildhall, EC2 on Wednesday, 8 May 2013 at 1.45pm

Present

Members:

Roger Chadwick (Chairman)
Ray Catt (Deputy Chairman)
Randall Anderson
Nigel Challis
Deputy Anthony Eskenzi
John Fletcher
Deputy Edward Lord
Jeremy Mayhew
Deputy John Tomlinson

Officers:

Matthew Pitt - Town Clerk's Department
Neil Davies - Town Clerk's Department

Chris Bilsland - Chamberlain

Suzanne Jones - Chamberlain's Department
Nigel Lefton - Remembrancer's Department

Neal Hounsell - Community and Children's Services Department

James Palmer - London Borough of Hackney

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Jaime Ingham Clarke and Ian Seaton.

2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF ANY PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ANY ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA

There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED: That the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting held on 30 January 2013 be agreed as an accurate record.

4. OUTSTANDING ISSUES

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk setting out actions outstanding from previous meetings.

Improved Co-ordination Progress Update

The Town Clerk drew Members attention to a note drafted by the Remembrancer concerning an improved diary system to avoid clashes and enable Member preference to be taken into account by Mansion House in the issue of their invitations.

The Chairman added that as the Remembrancer was unable to attend the meeting that day and the issues would be discussed at the next meeting of the Sub-Committee in July.

Peer review of financial and business support services

In response to a Member's query, the Chamberlain reported that issues identified by the peer review could be itemised, to show which had been completed, and which had been incorporated into the 2013 Business Plan.

The Deputy Chairman requested that, where possible, a target date for completion of the outstanding actions could be included in future versions of the report.

RESOLVED – That item 1.2 'Peer review of financial and business support services' be removed from the outstanding actions list.

5. TRANSFORMATION AND EFFICIENCY BOARDS - UPDATE

The Sub-Committee received a joint report of the Deputy Town Clerk and the Chamberlain updating Members on the activities of the Transformation and Efficiency Boards.

The Chairman highlighted that the two Boards had been set up at the height of the City Corporation's drive to cut its budget. He added that with further cuts on the horizon he felt there was still a need to keep both Boards in operation.

Discussion ensued regarding the effectiveness of the approach currently taken by the Sub-Committee to review transformation and efficiency across the organisation with some Members feeling that the approach required a reexamination.

In response, the Chamberlain undertook to bring proposals back to the Sub-Committee.

In response to the Chairman's question regarding the disconnect between the year end of the PP2P contact and the City's financial year, the Chamberlain undertook to look at aligning them at an appropriate point in the future.

In respect of the Performance Dashboard, Members requested that future reports include comparisons with previous quarters.

RECEIVED.

6. THIRD PARTY PAYMENTS

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Chamberlain detailing a review of Third Party Payments.

The Chamberlain highlighted that further work was required on the remaining £5.5m of payments and a report would be brought back to the Sub-Committee at its September meeting.

RECEIVED.

7. TRIGGERS REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Chamberlain outlining the latest position on triggers and inviting Members to identify any areas where they feel specific work should be undertaken.

The Chamberlain confirmed that there were currently no items of great concern and that the effect of government welfare reform initiatives on the City Corporation was relatively low.

The Chamberlain further advised that a short survey of the Finance Sub-Committee regarding the PP2P project would take place as part of a mid-term review. He added that preliminary work on this had already begun and that a report would be submitted to the next meeting of the Sub-Committee in July.

In response to a Members request to see the questions of the survey prior to its general release, the Chamberlain reported that the questionnaire would go through a challenge process and he would be happy to receive Member input.

RECEIVED.

8. TRANSFER OF PUBLIC HEALTH FUNCTIONS 2013/14

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services regarding the transfer of public health functions from primary care trusts to local authorities, effective from 1 April 2013.

The Sub-Committee heard from a representative of London Borough (LB) Hackney outlining his experience so far in managing the transfer of responsibility for health services. He advised the Board that LB Hackney's aims were very much to limit any disruption to user services and that having achieved this, going forward the organisation would, like many other local authorities, want to consolidate the number of health contracts it was managing.

He advised that in the absence of any formal documentation relating to staff and GP contracts being received from the Department of Health, the borough had no option but to issue new contracts.

In response to a Members question, the representative advised that there were currently no targets for the reduction in the number of contracts at this stage and that this would require considered evaluation.

In response to the Chairman's question, the representative advised that it had been extremely useful working with officers in the Community and Children's Services Department at the City Corporation and that through their working partnership, the City and LB Hackney were delivering a strong offer to the community.

In response to a question regarding user perception, the Director of Community and Children's Services advised that an understanding of this would be gained in time.

RECEIVED.

9. STAFF SUGGESTION SCHEME

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Deputy Town Clerk seeking approval to review the staff suggestion scheme so that it better supports the generation of ideas from the front line about how to improve and develop City Corporation services.

RESOLVED: That: -

- i) a small project group be set up to review the current staff suggestion scheme:
- ii) the group be tasked with bringing forward recommendations for a revised staff suggestion scheme (which could be renamed) that positively encourages ideas and proposal for change to make the City Corporation's services more effective or efficient;
- the group be tasked to design a process which is simple to access and which had some form of peer review system; and
- iv) the group be also tasked with proposing a reward strategy for successfully implementing suggestions or ideas.

10. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

11. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT**There were no urgent items.

The meeti	ng ende	d at 3.00pm
Chairman		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Contact Officer: Matthew Pitt

tel.no.: 020 7332 1425

matthew.pitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk